MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

LOUISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE DIVISION

3519 12th Street Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Monday, May 11, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 10:40 a.m. by Chairman Raymond J. Brandt.

Present were:

Chairman Raymond J. Brandt Commissioner Troy J. Duhon Commissioner John W. Timmons Commissioner Phillip J. "Jim" Snyder Commissioner Donna S. Corley Commissioner Maurice C. Guidry Commissioner V. Price LeBlanc, Jr. Commissioner Alexis D. Hocevar Commissioner James C. "Jim" Hicks Commissioner Joseph W. "Bill" Westbrook Commissioner Don P. Hargroder

L. A. House, Executive Director Adrian F. LaPeyronnie, III, Counselor Gregory F. Reggie, Counselor Burgess E. McCranie, Jr., Counselor

Absent were:

Commissioner Brian C. Bent Commissioner John B. Fabre Commissioner Thad J. Ryan, III Commissioner Philip E. Tarver

Also, in attendance were Commission staff: Ingya Cattle, Assistant Executive Director; Art Quick, Commission Investigator 5; Commission Investigators, Wayne Lee, Scott Landreneau, Neil Rogers, Michael Delrie and Antoine Derouen; and Administrative Coordinators, Stacey Broussard, Trina Adams, Michael Wilson, and Gaynelle Mitchell.

The Executive Director advised the Commission Members no legislative bills have been filed at this time that would affect the Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Act.

The Chairman called for an executive session to discuss personnel matters at 10:43 a.m. The executive session concluded at 10:55 a.m.

The Executive Director advised the Commission Members there had been unforeseen legal expenses relative to legislation, motor vehicle sales finance audits, and other legal issues. The Executive Director stated there was four months left in the current year of Counselor McCranie's two-year contract and requested the following amendment to the contract be approved: "The total of all sums payable under this contract including fees and reimbursement of expenses shall not exceed the maximum amount of \$288,000.00 for the period commencing September 9, 2013 and ending on September 8, 2015. " After a brief discussion, Commissioner Corley made a motion to approve the amendment to Counselor McCranie's current contract. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman Brandt called for a reading of the minutes of the March 9, 2015 meeting. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director was directed to include in these minutes the following excerpt from the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission meeting immediately preceding this meeting.

"Chairman Brandt asked for a review of the March and April financial statements of the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission, Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Division, copies of which were before each Commission Member. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to accept the March and April financial statements as presented and incorporate into these minutes. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Hocevar and it was unanimously approved."

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the motor vehicle sales finance license issued:

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|------------------|----------------|
| Cajun Cycles, Inc. DBA Cajun Harley-Davidson | Scott, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01141 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01141. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|----------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Sportsman's Cycle & Marine, Inc. | Morgan City, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01142 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01142. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| Romero's Power Sports, L.L.C. | New Iberia, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01143 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01143. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Southern Trailer Works, L.L.C. | Thibodaux, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01144 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01144. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|----------------|
| 4-H Equipment, L.L.C. | Denham Springs, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01145 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01145. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|----------------------|----------------|
| Viator Performance, L.L.C. DBA Performance Cycles | Lafayette, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01146 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01146. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|------------------------|----------------|
| Abenteuer Cycles, L.L.C. DBA BMW Motorcycles of Baton Rouge DBA Vespa Baton Rouge DBA Moto Guzzi Baton Rouge DBA Aprilia Baton Rouge DBA Piaggio | Baton Rouge, Louisiana | #SF-2014-01147 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01147. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------------|----------------|----------------|
| Mahindra Finance USA L.L.C. | Johnston, Iowa | #SF-2014-01148 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01148. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|---------------------|----------------|
| Lewis Motors, L.L.C. DBA Lewis Motors | DeRidder, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00825 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00825. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|---------------------|----------------|
| G. Smith Motorsports, L.L.C. DBA Indian/Victory Motorcycles of New Orleans | St. Rose, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00843 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00843. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-------------------------|----------------|
| Campers To Go, L.L.C. DBA Campers To Go | Port Vincent, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00844 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00844. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | LIC. # |
|--------------------------------|----------------|----------------|
| Springleaf Consumer Loan, Inc. | Tempe, Arizona | #SF-2015-00845 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00845. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|----------------------|----------------|
| JP Market Management, L.L.C. DBA Motor City | Lafayette, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00846 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00846. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------|----------------|
| ECF Funding, L.L.C. | Lisle, Illinois | #SF-2015-00847 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00847. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Geaux Jeaux Auto Sales, L.L.C. | Baton Rouge, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00848 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00848. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Geaux-Geaux Auto Sales, L.L.C. | Maurice, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00849 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00849. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|--------------------|----------------|
| Green Car Auto Sales and Service, Inc. DBA G&C Auto Sales and Service | Marrero, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00850 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00850. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Quality Imports, L.L.C. | Lafayette, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00851 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00851. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|-----------------------|----------------|
| Cars by Mars, L.L.C. DBA Autorama Auto Sales | Mandeville, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00852 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00852. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Colden Automotive, L.L.C. | Abbeville, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00856 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00856. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| SS Truck & Performance Center, Inc. | Shreveport, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00857 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00857. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Pioneer Credit Company | Nottingham, Maryland | #SF-2015-00858 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00858. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | CITY | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|-------------------|----------------|
| King Motors of New Orleans, L.L.C. DBA King Motors | Kenner, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00859 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00859. Commissioner Duhoon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------------|--------------|----------------|
| TWK Financial Services, L.L.C. | Allen, Texas | #SF-2015-00860 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00860. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-------------------------|----------------|
| Gene Koury Auto Sales, L.L.C. DBA Gene Koury Auto Sales | Lake Charles, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00861 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00861. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|--------------------------|----------------|
| Dixie RV Superstores of Acadiana, L.L.C. DBA Dixie RV Superstores | Breaux Bridge, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00863 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00863. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|------------------------|----------------|
| First and Last Choice Auto Sales, L.L.C. DBA First and Last Choice Auto Sales | Baton Rouge, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00864 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00864. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|----------------------------------|------------------|----------------|
| Pride Financial Services, L.L.C. | Houma, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00865 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00865. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|----------------------|----------------|
| Robert C. Nelson DBA Nelson Tractor Company | Winnsboro, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00866 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00866. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---------------------------------|------------------|----------------|
| Houma Tractor & Equipment, Inc. | Houma, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00867 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00867. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|----------------------|----------------|
| Pride Financial Services of Thibodaux, L.L.C. | Thibodaux, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00868 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00868. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|----------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Westbank Used Car Outlet, L.L.C. | Marrero, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00869 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00869. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|------------------------|----------------|
| Century Financial Service of Ponchatoula, L.L.C. | Ponchatoula, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00870 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00870. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------------------|------------------|----------------|
| Century Financial Services, L.L.C. | Amite, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00871 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00871.

Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-----------------------|----------------|
| Century Financial Services of Greensburg, L.L.C. | Greensburg, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00872 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00872. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Affordable Car Sales, L.L.C. | Marrero, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00873 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00873. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|--------------------|----------------|
| Century Financial Service of Hammond, L.L.C. | Hammond, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00874 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00874. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|----------------------|----------------|
| Champion Finance of Opelousas DBA Dominique Financial | Opelousas, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00875 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00875. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|----------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| First Pay Autoplex, L.L.C. | Baton Rouge, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00876 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00876. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------------------|--------------|----------------|
| Encore Automotive Acceptance Corp. | Plano, Texas | #SF-2015-00877 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00877. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|
| Auto Plaza of Moss Bluff, L.L.C. | Lake Charles, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00878 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00878. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Blackmon Trailer Sales, L.L.C. | Mansfield, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00881 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00881. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Morehouse Auto & RV, L.L.C. | Bastrop, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00882 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance

applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00882. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-------------------|----------------|
| Kaliko Express Corporation DBA AutoSmart | Harvey, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00883 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00883. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---------------------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Haky Alrefaey DBA Advanced Imports | Lafayette, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00884 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00884. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| Gator Powersport & Marine, L.L.C. | Mandeville, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00885 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00885. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|----------------------|----------------|
| Premier Motor Company Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA Premier Motor Company Enterprises, L.L.C. | Covington, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00886 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00886. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|------------------|----------------|
| Bruno & Saylor Investments, L.L.C. DBA Mike Bruno's Bayou Country Harley-Davidson | Houma, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00887 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00887. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|--------------------|----------------|
| Bruno's Northshore Investments, L.L.C. DBA Mike Bruno's Northshore Harley Davidson | Slidell, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00888 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00888. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Vick's Auto Sales, L.L.C. | Lacombe, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00889 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00889. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|--------------------|----------------|
| Big Dixie Auto Wholesalers, L.L.C. DBA Big Dixie Auto | Marrero, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00890 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance

applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00890. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-----------------------|----------------|
| C & S Enterprise I, L.L.C. DBA C & S Enterprise | Alexandria, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00891 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00891. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|--------------------|----------------|
| South Lafourche Credit, L.L.C. DBA South Lafourche Credit, L.L.C. | Cut Off, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00892 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00892. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Mariner Finance, L.L.C. | Nottingham, Maryland | #SF-2015-00894 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00894. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|----------------|
| Johnson Family Auto Sales, L.L.C. | Amite, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00895 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00895. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|----------------------|----------------|
| Century Financial Services of Kentwood, L.L.C. | Kentwood , Louisiana | #SF-2015-00896 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00896. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Test Drive Motors L.L.C. | Hammond, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00897 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00897. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|-----------------------|----------------|
| Sawgie Bottom Outdoor Power Sports, L.L.C. DBA Sawgie Bottom of Alexandria | Alexandria, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00909 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00909. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Breaux & Daigle Marine, Inc. | Pierre Part, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00919 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00919. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|--------------------|----------------|
| Cypress Equipment Rental, Inc. DBA Cypress Equipment Services | Geismar, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00920 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00920. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|------------------|----------------|
| Diedrich Trading Company, L.L.C. DBA Cycle World | Houma, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00921 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00921. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|-------------------|----------------|
| Hall's Motorsports of New Orleans, Inc. DBA BMW Motorcycles of New Orleans | Harvey, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00923 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00923. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|--|------------------------|----------------|
| Pro Power, L.L.C. DBA Pro Power Outdoor Superstore | Baton Rouge, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00924 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00924. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|--------------------|----------------|
| Pro Power, L.L.C. DBA Pro Power Outdoor Superstore | Hammond, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00925 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00925. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---|--------------------|----------------|
| Corneekus Jones DBA Jones Auto Sales | Bernice, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00926 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00926. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Alliance Direct Lending, Incorporated | Orange, California | #SF-2015-00933 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00933. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Bayou Boyz Wholesale, L.L.C. | New Orleans, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00934 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00934. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | <u>CITY</u> | <u>LIC. #</u> |
|------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Tint City Auto, L.L.C. | Hammond, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00935 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00935. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | CITY | LIC. # |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|----------------|
| | St. Rose, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00936 |
| Duhon Machinery Company, Inc. | St. Nose, Louisiana | |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00936. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | CITY | LIC. # |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| HK Imports, Inc. DBA HK Direct Auto | Broussard, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00939 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00939. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| SALES FINANCE COMPANY | CITY | LIC. # |
|--------------------------|---------------------|----------------|
| Vee's Automotive, L.L.C. | Gonzales, Louisiana | #SF-2015-00940 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Timmons made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00940. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the GAP Administrator license issued:

| GAP ADMINITRATOR | CITY | LIC. # |
|--|---------------------|----------------|
| Nation Motor Club, L.L.C. DBA Nation Safe Drivers | Boca Raton, Florida | #GA-2014-00133 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2014-00133. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

| GAP ADMINITRATOR | CITY | LIC. # |
|------------------------------|---------------|----------------|
| Aeverex General Agency, Inc. | Irving, Texas | #GA-2015-00116 |

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2015-00116. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Chairman called for a review of the licenses issued. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the licenses issued: Sales Finance: #SF-2014-01141 through #SF-2014-01148; Sales Finance: #SF-2015-00816 through #SF-2015-00940; GAP Administrators: #GA-2014-00133; GAP Administrators: #GA-2015-00116 through #GA-2015-00131; GAP Administrator Agents: #GAA-2014-00098 through #GAA-2014-00101; and GAP Administrator Agents: #GAA-2015-00036 through #GAA-2015-00091. Commissioner Corley seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director reported on routine matters being handled by the staff and not requiring action by the Commission at this time.

There being no further business, Commissioner Corley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 a.m. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Executive Director

man